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From: Darren Johnson/SBSH

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

bcc: Darren Johnson/SBSH

Date: Monday, April 05, 2010 02:08PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 5, issue 10
History: = This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

*** Reminder*** The deadline for applications for summer research support through the SBSH Undergraduate Research Excellence
program is Tuesday, April 6th. Please submit your application materials to the Dean's Office.

4/5/10-4/11/10; vol. 5, issue 10
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*** Don't Be a Dummy!*** The last Red Watch training of the semester is this Friday. See below for more details. The life you save could be your
friend's.

Ongoing

The Multi-Cultural Club has started a Step Team . Practice is Monday and Tuesday from 8-10 p.m. in the Small Gym. All are welcome!
Yoga classes are now available on Sundays, 8 p.m., in the Small Gym.

Interested in playing Soccer in the Gym ? Stop by on Monday and Wednesday, 8 p.m.-10 p.m., and Thursday, 7 p.m.-9 p.m. Frisbee meets
Sundays 8-10 p.m. The Gym is open Sunday , Monday , and Wednesday through Friday from 6 p.m. to 10 p.m. The Wellness Center is
open every day : Monday through Thursday from 9 a.m. to 10 p.m., and Friday through Sunday 12 p.m. to 9 p.m.

Also, Peer Study Tutoring is available Monday through Friday for a variety of courses. See here or visit the Writing Center for schedules
and availability.

Monday, 4/5
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Petitions to run for the Board of Finances will be available all week! See Did You Know? Below for more.

Hey, We’ve All Gotta Eat! Film Series: “Ingredients,” 6:30 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall . Film screening and discussion to follow. This event is
open to the community as well.

SCRIBES Secret Society Meeting, 7:30 p.m., Writing Center . Having trouble thinking outside of the box? Write yourself out! Scribes,
also known as the Creative Writing Club, wants you to get past everyday constraints and tune into your creative side. Be sure to
participate in the Box-Drop as well!

Tuesday, 4/6
Registration Advising for Summer/Fall 10 available after hours in the Lower Levels of the Dorms. See Did You Know?? below for

times and locations.

Board of Finances Meeting, 5:15 p.m., Lower Level Library . Be a part of the Solution! Join the Board of Finances and have the
opportunity to make an impact on Campus Life. For more information about the board of Finances, visit the website here.
Constitution Re-Write, 5:30 p.m., Fine Arts Lobby.

Marine Biology Club Meeting, 6 p.m., Student Center Café . Come share your love for the scientific world of ocean life with others.
Southampton Gaming League Meeting, 9 p.m., LL Mattituck . Get your game on!

Wednesday, 4/7

Wear a Pink Extension for Hope , 12-3 p.m., Special Events Room . Come show your support for Breast Cancer awareness by adding a
splash of PINK to your hair! Hot pink and Pale Pink colors are available. $15 donation, $10 with a student ID. Appointments can be made
by emailing Kaitbarry@gmail.com, although they are not necessary. All proceeds to benefit the Ellen Hermanson Breast Center at
Southampton Hospital. Hosted by Colleges Against Cancer.

Internship Information with Hallockville Museum Farm, 1 p.m., Chancellors Hall 201 . Come and explore Hallockville Farm's mission to
take visitors back to their agriculture roots.

Mindfulness Meditation, 1:15-2 p.m., Windmill . Take time out of your busy schedule to relax and get some peace of mind. Just five
minutes can increase your mood, focus, and competence.

Thursday, 4/8
Mindfulness Meditation, 2:15-3:30 p.m., Windmill .

Dean’s Distinguished Lecture Series: “ Tick-borne Diseases of Eastern Long Island,” 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall . Spend your Thursday
night with Dr. Jorge Benach, Chair of the Department of Molecular Genetics and Microbiology at Stony Brook University, who discovered
the organism that causes Lyme Disease and has been a professor at Stony Brook for more than 30 years. He has some interesting new
findings -- just in time for tick season.
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Friday, 4/9
FINAL Red Watch Band Training, 2-6 p.m., Special Events Room. The Red Watch Band program is an Alcohol Emergency Medical

Response training and CPR training. THIS IS THE LAST RED WATCH BAND TRAINING OF THE YEAR! Be sure to sign up if you're interested, or
simply want to save a friend's life . Contact Ginny St. John at 632-5069 to sign up, or for more information.

Bowling at the East Hampton Lanes . Bus departs 6 p.m., Lot A. A popular event in past semesters, Bowling Night is back for the Spring!
Sign up in the Wellness Center to participate.

SCERP Environmental Symposium, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. The 2010 Stony Brook Southampton Coastal and Estuarine Program
(SCERP) Environmental Symposium is an opportunity for Long Island residents, as well as government and non-government agencies, to
learn about the most recent research findings and near-term research plans of SCERP. This event is a part of the Stony Brook
Southampton and School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Spring 2010 Lecture Series.

Sunday, 4/11
NYC Trip, bus departs 11 a.m., Lot A. Enjoy a beautiful Spring day in the city! Students are dropped off in front of the MoMA, and are free

to roam the city. Pickup to return to Southampton is also in front of the MoMA, at 7 p.m. Tickets must be purchased prior in the Wellness

Center.
Movie Night: “March of the Penguins,” 8:30 p.m., Tree House Lounge. Witness the documentary that swept the nation, following the

yearly journey of penguins in Antarctica.

Did You Know?

Next up...
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Stony Brook Southampton Presents:

Dean’s Distinguished

Lecture Series
Thursdays at 7:30 p.m. in Duke Lecture Hall

April 8™: Jorge L. Benach

Professor and Chairman, Department of Molecular Genetics and Microbiology
and Director, Center for Infectious Diseases Stony Brook University

“The Tick Borne
Diseases of
Eastern
Long Island”

From Prof. Jim Quigley: "TAKE ME OUT TO THE BALLGAME!

Join in the magic of Spring with a rousing Faculty/Staff V.S. Student softball game scheduled for noon, Saturday, May 1, at the Stony
Brook Southampton baseball field. Recruiting teams now. Here's how you join:

1. Log into Blackboard.

2. Click on the "Community" tab at the top of the screen.
3. Instructions appear in the "Join an Organization" box. You should only need to search for the word "softball" to find the "organization,"

then enroll yourself in it.
Look for: STONY BROOK SOUTHAMPTON FACULTY/STAFF VS STUDENT SOFTBALL GAME (SBSSOFTBALL).
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4. Once you are "enrolled," please note the announcement, select the "Discussion Board" tab and then reply to the "Faculty & Staff"
or "student" option.

5. We will stay in touch with you and keep you posted on developments. In April we will be scheduling some practice sessions.

PLAY BALL! "

Want to make a difference on campus? Explore that inner leader in you and become a member of the Board of Finances . Petitions to
run for office will be available in The Office of Student Leadership and Development starting Monday April 51, and are due the following
Monday April 12t .

Think Pink ! A breast cancer awareness program led by a nurse educator and high school breast cancer survivor is headed our way.
Become informed on the signs and ways to prevent breast cancer now!

Registration Advising will be available with Rene Andersen and Adam Ortiz at the following times:
Rene Andersen:

Shelter Island Lower Level 5pm-6pm

Greenport Lower Level 6pm-7pm

Amagansett Lower Level 7pm-8pm

Adam Ortiz:

Mattituck Lower Level 5pm-6pm

Southold Lower Level 6pm-7pm

Amagansett Lower Level 7pm-8pm

The Long Island Chapter of the U.S. Green Building Council (USBGC) is offering up to 4 scholarships this year. Raphael Bergman and
John Botos were selected winners for 2009. It would be wonderful to see more SBS students as recipients for this year! Applications are
due by April 30th. See the following website for more information. http://core.bz/usgbc-li/committees view.asp?
templateid=209&sortIiD=63

From Deborah Klughers: “Hello everyone!

Keepin’ It Green can still be seen every week from Wainscott to Montauk every Tuesday at 6:30 PM, Friday at 9AM, Saturday at 7PM, and
Sunday at 2PM.

It also airs every Monday night at 9PM on channel 20 in the Riverhead Service Area of Cablevision Systems, and every Wednesday night
on channel at 7PM on Brookhaven and Hauppauge Cablevision systems. In addition, you can watch segments of some the shows on
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www.youtube.com by typing my last name (klughers) into the search bar, or you can go directly to my YouTube channel-
http://www.youtube.com/deboraho129 . Have an idea for a show or want to be a guest? Send me an email-
keepinitgreen@optonline.net.”

Videoconferencing took place in Mirza |. Beg's SBC205 Geospatial Analysis class on Friday March 19 between the Southampton campus
and West campus. A faculty colleague of Prof. Beg’s, Deanne Rogers, Department of Geosciences, was a guest speaker in class from West
campus. The students learned about remote sensing techniques and satellite imagery used by NASA, NOAA and other agencies. The
students had an interactive experience and asked several questions. A couple of students were so excited that they expressed that they
would like to take advanced courses in Geospatial Analysis.

Tickets are on sale now in the Wellness Center for trips to NYC (4/11) and the Botanical Garden (4/18). Only S5 each.

Prof. Camille Abbruscato reminds us of $2500 scholarships from the Direct Marketing Association of LI. Submission Criteria:
https://www.dmali.org/images/docs/dmali_scholarship_criteria_020410.pdf

Application: https://www.dmali.org/scholarships/scholarship-application

Deadline: Completed applications with supporting documents must be received by

12:00 Noon (EST) on Friday, April 23, 2010 (Extended Deadline)

Questions? scholarships@dmali.org .

4 R's Weekly Column:
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Warm Weather Sustainability

DUCE o It always seems to me that the ways of being green in the

‘-\\_

) ’ 5;_‘,. winter are completely different than the ways of being green
% =~ during the summer.

2\
. ®* Now that the weather 1s getting nicer, and we’ve all broken
A - out our sandals, let’s take some time to talk about staying

}EF/(‘ - £ {\\} green during the warmer months.

i - \,
LS AND S We all kmow how important it is to stay hydrated during the

vear, and especially when it’s hot. If vou haven’t already,
invest in a reusable water bottle. You'll save money, and you won't have to Worry about the
carbon emitted when companies ship heavy bottles of water across the country.

During the spring and summer, everything is in
bloom. It's easy to eat locally here on theeast Se
end- there are farms and farm stands
everywhere. Some of them even allow you to
pick vour own fruits and veggies! How ‘much
more local could eating be? Imagine how much
lower your carbon footprint would be if you
spent the warm months eating fruits and veggies
that vou picked yvourself locally!

Mow is also a great time to keep the lights, TVs
and computers off They don’t need to drain
electricity when you're outside enjoying the
beautiful weather. And now that the days are longer, you may not even need to turn the
lights on until around dinner fime. Open up those blinds and use the natural 1i ght for as long
as possible! And, if something is close enough to walk, ride a bike or skateboard to, do that
and save vourself some gas money while vou keep yvour carbon footprint down.

RECYCLEMANIA UPDATE: Week 8 of our Internal RecycleMania competition, the week
before Spring Break, found Shelter Island and Mattituck holding onto their lead with 23.5
points. Amagansett and Southold are following closely behind with 22 points, and Greenport
and Sagaponack are just half a point behind them with 21.5 points! Great job, everyone!
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In the News

Shinnecocks Learning an Old Language

The Sag Harbor Express - Marissa Maier - Apr 3, 2010

The Shinnecocks are also working with the Stony Brook Southampton campus to create an Algonquin
language institute, which would be the first of ...
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SBSouthampton

This is Stony Brook Southampton's official weekly newsletter. Once a week not enough? Follow Stony Brook Southampton events daily on
Twitter. Go to http://www.twitter.com/SBSouthampton .

Contact: Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in
next week's edition of “This Week at Stony Brook Southampton.” Have a great week!

Student Assistant Writer/Photography: Jessica Adamowicz.
Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
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239 Montauk Hwy

Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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